TOWN OF WASHINGTON PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES March 20, 2023, at 5:50 pm

Mayor William Dwight Landreneau called the Public Hearing meeting to order. Ordinance 2 of 2023 Establishing New Regulations Governing Dogs Located within the Corporate Limits of the Town and Control of Dogs within the Corporate Limits was open for discussion. No comments or discussion took place. The meeting was adjourned at 6:00 pm.

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES March 20, 2023, at 6:00 pm 405 N. Washington St. Washington, LA

Mayor William Dwight Landreneau called the regular council meeting to order. Town Clerk Halli Polotzola completed roll call. The following council members attended: Erick Fontenot, Beau Wilson, Rogers Malveaux, Tanya Doucet, and Mary Lavergne. Town Clerk Halli Polotzola recognized a quorum was established. Prayer and Pledge was recited.

A motion was made to accept and approve the minutes of the regular Council Meeting held February 20, 2023, by Tanya Fontenot; Erick Fontenot second the motion; no discussion and the motion carried.

The February 2023 Financials including Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss with Budget to Actual Comparison. No discussion took place. A motion acknowledging receipt of the financials was made by Beau Wilson; motion was seconded by Mary Lavergne, no discussion and the motion carried.

Mayor Landreneau requested a motion to move item 10a. on the agenda. A motion was made by Beau Wilson and seconded by Mary Lavergne. The motion carried. Mayor Landreneau presented North Central Basketball team and coaches with a certificate of acknowledgement for the Division Championship win.

Beau Wilson made a motion to approve Ordinance 2 of 2023 Establishing New Regulations Governing Dogs Located within the Corporate Limits of the Town and Control of Dogs within the Corporate Limits. Erick Fontenot second the motion; no discussion. A roll call vote was taken. The vote was as follows. YAYS: Erick Fontenot, Beau Wilson, Rogers Malveaux, Tanya Doucet, and Mary Lavergne, NAYS: none, ABSENT: none; the motion passed.

Resolution 6 of 2023 MWPP (Municipal Water Pollution Prevention) was presented. A motion was made by Tanya Doucet to accept the resolution; Mary Lavergne second the motion; no discussion. A roll call vote was taken. The vote was as follows. YAYS: Erick Fontenot, Beau Wilson, Rogers Malveaux, Tanya Doucet, and Mary Lavergne, NAYS: none, ABSENT: none; the motion passed.

Resolution 7 of 2023 Adopting a Language Access Plan was presented. A motion was made by Tanya Doucet to accept the resolution; Mary Lavergne second the motion; no discussion. A roll call vote was taken. The vote was as follows. YAYS: Erick Fontenot, Beau Wilson, Rogers

Malveaux, Tanya Doucet, and Mary Lavergne, NAYS: none, ABSENT: none; the motion passed.

Resolution 8 of 2023 Authorization for the Mayor to Sign Contract with Bancorp to purchase 2 Police Units. A motion was made by Beau Wilson to accept the resolution; Erick Fontenot second the motion; no discussion. A roll call vote was taken. The vote was as follows. YAYS: Erick Fontenot, Beau Wilson, Rogers Malveaux, Tanya Doucet, and Mary Lavergne, NAYS: none, ABSENT: none; the motion passed.

A motion was made by Beau Wilson to adjourn. The motion was seconded by Erick Lavergne; all in favor and the motion carried.

William Dwight Landreneau, Mayor